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Question#1:  Where will the building be unloaded and stored? 

  

Answer #1:  Upon delivery, the building will be unloaded and the contents divided into indoor 

and outdoor storage by HCSO personnel.  Some materials may be stored outside with the 

exception of the shutters, doors, interior panels, and hardware (packaged in cardboard boxes), 

which shall be stored indoors.  HCSO will transport items from indoor storage to the job site as 

needed by the Contractor.   

 

  

Question #2:  Should Contractors plan to pour concrete for each floor during the build or at the 

end of the build? 

Answer #2:  Per Tactical Training Systems, typically, once the building is completed, the floors 

are poured using a pump truck. 
 

 

Question #3:  The RFP (Part C)(10)(a) says landscaping is not required however Exhibit A 

states that area surrounding new building will be sodded.  Which is correct? 

 

Answer #3:   Landscaping and sod will be handled by HCSO at the conclusion of the project.  

  

Question #4:  Do you have soil samples? 

 

Answer #4:   Reference Amendment 2, Exhibit E, 2010 Soil Sample Report.     

 

 Question #5:  Per Pre-Bid Action items, HCSO was to provide information on the requirement 

for railings on the building’s top level.  What is the requirement? 

 

Answer #5:   Railings are not required on the roof level at this time.  Appropriate safety measures should 

be utilized by contractor.    

 


